
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,

New Delhi: 1100 03.
Dated:  20th January, 2023

To
 
The Principal Secretary Forest (Forests),
Department of Forests & Environment,
Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla.
 

Sub: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
Section 2 of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for non-forestry use of 64.2016
ha  (Originally proposed 75.3931 ha.) of forest land for Construction of North
Campus Central University Dharamshala, District Kangra State Himachal
Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/39044/2019). -regarding.

Madam/Sir,

I am directed to refer to online proposal No.FP/HP/Others/39044/2019 and convey
that the said proposal was placed before the FAC in  its meeting held on
27.12.2022. The proposal has been deferred by the FAC for discussion in the next
meeting. The FAC has directed that  the Nodal Officer (FCA), Govt. of Himachal
Pradesh should be present in person in the next FAC meeting for discussion.

This is for information and further necessary action at your end.

 Yours sincerely, 

Sd/- 
(Suneet Bhardwaj)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to: -

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Government of Himachal
Pradesh, Shimla.

2. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Forest Department, Government of Himachal
Pradesh, Shimla.

3. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Shimla.
4. User Agency.
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi.
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